Agency details

Agency number: 535
Agency title: Department of Communications
Start date: ? 1964
End date: 1998

Creation:

Abolition:

Administrative history note:
On 14 September 1964 Professor A. E. Karbowiak was appointed to the position of Professor of Electrical Engineering (Communications) (Council resolution 64/152) and when he took up duty on 20 December 1964 the Department of Communications appears to have come into existence.

On 8 September 1980 Council altered the name of the school to the School of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science effective from 1981 (resolution 80/139).

On 10 December 1990 Council approved the change in name of the school back to the School of Electrical Engineering effective from 1 January 1991 (resolution CL90/108v).

On 9 November 1998 Council changed the named of the School of Electrical Engineering to the School of Electrical Engineering & Telecommunications (resolution CL98/80b).

At the end of 1998 the department structure within the School was replaced by a series of discipline groups (file 973233, folio 49). The Department of Communications thus ceased to exist from this date.

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:  Period of relationship
260 Department (1949 - 51) / School of Electrical Engineering (1) (1951 - 80) / Electric 1964 - 1998

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):  Date range of creation